Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 8:54 AM

To: 'jeremy.boyer@auburnpub.com’; 'michael.dowd@auburnpub.com’;
‘chris.sciria@auburnpub.com’; 'david.wilcox@auburnpub.com’; ‘mary.catalfamo@Ilee.net'

Cc: 'robert.harding@auburnpub.com’; 'robert.harding@Iee.net'

Subject: FW: Robert Antonacci's record as NYS Senator, disqualifying him from ANY office of

public trust, including the NYS Supreme Court judgeship he has had the temerity to
seek -- and to which 3 parties have given him their party lines

Attachments: 3-6-19-foil-sen-budget-revenues-committee.pdf; 2-19-18-written-testimony-with-
questions-24pp-compressed.pdf

TO: Auburnpub.com — The Citizen -- Jeremey Boyer, Michael Dowd, Chris Sciria, David Wilcox, Mary Catalfamo

To assist you with LIVE links to the relevant EVIDENCE, below is my first October 3™ e-mail to Mr. Harding, forwarding to
him my March 6, 2019 e-mail to Senator Antonacci, as Ranking Member of the Senate Committee on Budget and
Revenues, with its above two attachments.

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 2:08 PM

To: 'robert.harding@auburnpub.com’' <robert.harding@auburnpub.com>; 'robert.harding@lee.net’
<robert.harding@lee.net>

Subject: Robert Antonacci's record as NYS Senator, disqualifying him from ANY office of public trust, including the NYS
Supreme Court judgeship he has had the temerity to seek -- and to which 3 parties have given him their party lines

TO: Robert Harding/Auburnpub.com — The Citizen

Following up our brief conversation half an hour ago (315-282-2220), below is the direct link to CIA’s webpage for the
Senate Committee on Budget and Revenue, to which | was leading you: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/2019-legislative/senate-budget-revenues.htm.

Its most important posting is my March 6, 2019 e-mail to the Committee’s seven members — including Senator
Antonacci, its Ranking Member. The e-mail is below with LIVE links and the attachments that accompanied it.

I will call you shortly.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 3:35 PM




